

Minutes of the Committee Meeting held at the
Royal Observatory, immediately after the
Ordinary Cape Centre Meeting on Wednesday,
14 November, 1962.

The Chairman, Mr. J. Simehoff, presided.
Apologies for absence were received from Messrs.
Smith and Wellgate.

The minutes of the previous Committee Meeting
were read and carried.

The Chairman announced that the author of
the weekly series of articles publicizing the city's institutions
and clubs had expressed interest in the Astronomical
Society, and with the Committee's permission he would
arrange for photographs to ^{accompany} ~~support~~ a possible article.
The Committee agreed that such publicity would be most
welcome.

The Treasurer announced that 39 persons had
paid Cape Membership subscriptions, one of whom had
paid for four years in advance.

Mr. Bonicelli said that the Telescope Making
Section would be able to exhibit their work at the
Annual Observational Meeting in February, and it was
agreed that the Secretary should inform him of the date
of the Meeting as soon as this was decided.

The Secretary would get in touch with potential
lecturers for the March meeting. If Dr. ~~Filler~~ ^{Simpson} and Filler
of the Dept. of Geology would not be available, he would
ask Prof. Le Roux of Stellenbosch to speak on some
Modern techniques used in teaching Mathematics.

As a rota for visitors' evenings had been drawn
up as far ahead as January, it was decided to leave
the rota for 1963 until the Observational Meeting.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.

J. Simehoff 3/2/63